
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 
Remote Meeting via Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 - Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 
Dial +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 – Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 

AGENDA 

Monday, July 27, 2020 
Regular Meeting at 7:00 pm 

On a temporary basis, general public comments must be submitted in advance of the meeting. Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and must 
observe normal rules of decorum. General public comments will be limited to 18 minutes and only comments that are timely received will be read into the record 
during the general public comment period. All comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and included as part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Public comments can be submitted as follows: (1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by putting your 
written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written 
comment (must be received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
assistance in providing public comments, please call (828)645-7116. 

Pg # Presenter 

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda .............................................................................. Mayor Root 

3. Approval of Minutes ……………………………………………………………………………………..………........ Mayor Root 
A. June 22, 2020 Town Council Workshop Minutes ......................................................... 
B. July 14, 2020 Joint Town Council and Planning & Zoning Board Workshop Minutes …

1 
5 

4. General Public Comments (see below for submission instructions) ….…………………......... Town Clerk 

5. Consent Agenda ............................................................................................................... Town Manager 
A. Tax Collector’s Settlement – FY 2019-2020 ………………………………………………………………. 
B. Budget Amendments: FY 2019-2020 ABC Distribution and Fire Dept. Donation ………. 
C. FY 2020-2021 Pay & Classification Plan ………….………………………………………………………… 
D. Water Commitment Extension: The Holston Development at 135 Monticello Rd ……. 
E. Appointment of Town Council Liaison to the Planning and Zoning Board …….…………… 

7 
17 
19 
22 
26 

6. Town Manager’s Report .................................................................................................... 27 Town Manager 

7. Discussion & Action Items
A. Fox Lair Crossings Streets: Request for Reconsideration ….………..…………..………………… 
B. Waterline Acceptance: Fairfield Inn …………………………………………………………………………. 
C. Water Treatment Plant Expansion Resolution of Intent …………………………………………… 
D. Labor Day Fireworks Event ………………….…………………………………………………………………… 
E. Quarterly Report – Planning ......................................................................................... 

30 
41 
43 
47 
72 

Public Works Dir. 
Public Works Dir. 
Town Manager 
Town Manager 
Planning Director 

8. Adjournment ..................................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


NOTICE OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING ON JULY 27, 2020 

The State of North Carolina, Buncombe County and the Town of Weaverville have all declared 
States of Emergency in response to the COVID-19 public health crisis.  Because of the risks to 
the public that would arise from in-person meetings, the Town’s regular meeting on July 22, 
2020, will be conducted via remote electronic format.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is to inform the public that the  
Weaverville Town Council will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, July 
27, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. as an electronic video/audio meeting via Zoom Meeting. Access to 
the meeting will begin at 6:45 p.m. and the meeting will start at 7:00 p.m. The 
instructions to access this public meeting are:  

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960. You may be asked for permission to 
access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” You will then be asked for 
the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960 

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253)215-8782 or (301)715-8592 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960  

To view a recording of the meeting, please visit the Town’s website at 
https://www.weavervillenc.org . A recording of the meeting will be posted to the 
Town’s website for public viewing within 24 hours of the meeting.   

General Public Comments – On a temporary basis, general public comments must be 
submitted in advance of the meeting.  Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and 
must observe normal rules of decorum. Only comments that are timely received will be read 
into the record during the public comment period. Public comments can be submitted as 
follows:   

By emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting  

By putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting  

By mailing your written comment (must be received not later than Monday’s mail 
delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public 
Comments   

For questions or additional assistance in how to participate in this meeting or in providing 
public comments, please call (828)645-7116.  

Allan P. Root, Mayor 
7/20/2020  

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.weavervillenc.org/


Page 1 of 3      June 22, 2020 
  Town Council Remote Electronic 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville    Town Council Regular Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, June 22, 2020 

Remote Electronic Meeting 
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89160650474 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly monthly meeting on Monday, June 22, 2020, at 
7:00 p.m. as an electronic video meeting via Zoom Meeting.  

Councilmembers remotely present were: Mayor Al Root, Vice Mayor Doug Jackson, and Councilmembers Andrew 
Nagle, Dottie Sherrill, Jeffrey McKenna and Patrick Fitzsimmons.    

Staff remotely present was: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Planning Director James 
Eller, Finance Officer Tonya Dozier, Police Chief Ron Davis, Fire Chief Ted Williams, Public Works Director Dale 
Pennell, and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent Duncan. 

1. Call to Order
Mayor Al Root called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda
Councilmember Fitzsimmons made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Councilmember McKenna seconded
and in a roll call vote all voted in favor of the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

3. Approval of Minutes
Councilmember Sherrill made the motion to approve the minutes from the May 12 Town Council Workshop; May 18
Town Council Public Hearing; May 18 Town Council regular meeting; May 20 Town Council recessed meeting; and
June 9 Town Council workshop.  Councilmember McKenna seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted in
favor of the approval of the minutes. Motion passed 5-0.

4. General Public Comment
On a temporary basis due to the COVID-19 public health emergency, general public comments must be submitted in
advance of the meeting.  Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and must observe normal rules of
decorum. Only comments that are timely received will be read into the record during the public comment period.
Public comments can be submitted (1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to
the meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back
parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) by mailing your written comment (must be received not later
than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public
Comments. The following comments were timely received and read:

Comment 1: Bill Neeriemer of 63 Brown Street asked the town to review the use of force policy applicable to the 
Police Department. 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89160650474


Page 2 of 3      June 22, 2020 
  Town Council Remote Electronic 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

Comment 2: Michele Wood of 50 North College Street asked the town to ensure that the speed limit on Church 
Street be observed. 

5. Consent Agenda
Councilmember Fitzsimmons moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda. Councilmember McKenna seconded the
motion and in a roll call vote all voted to approve all action requested in the Consent Agenda listed below. Motion
passed 5-0.

A. Monthly Tax Report – Information Only
B. Appointment of Interim Tax Collector – Adoption of resolution appointing Jennifer Jackson as Interim Tax

Collector.
C. Budget Amendment: Police Department, Cops for Kids – Budget amendment approving $175 from lost and

found to Cops for Kids program.
D. Temporary Suspension of Town Fishing License Requirement – Adoption of ordinance temporarily

suspending Section 18-37(b) and (c) of the Code of Ordinances concerning Town fishing licenses.

6. Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Coffey presented her Manager’s report to Council including an update on the July Summer Series
event cancellation; completed and upcoming citizens academy sessions; the appointment of an interim Town Clerk;
an update on the progress of the Bike-Ped application; a quarterly report on the strategic plan; a reminder of the
upcoming joint meeting with the Planning and Zoning Board; and a second grant for recycling carts.

Manager Coffey, Police Chief Davis, Lieutenant Oberlin and Public Works Director Pennell addressed ongoing
efforts to mitigate on-street parking problems in the vicinity of Central Avenue.

7. Discussion and Action Items
A. Community Center Project Change Order & Budget Amendment

Public Works Director Pennell reviewed proposed change order #1 in the amount of $6,585.24 with Town
Council. This change order is related to a grease trap required by MSD and the removal of an unexpected area of
rock. The project architect, Public Works Director and Town Manager have reviewed the proposed change order
and Manager Coffey recommends approval.

Vice-Mayor Jackson moved to approve change order #1 for the Community Center project and the related budget
amendment. Councilmember McKenna seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted to approve the
change order. Motion passed 5-0.

B. ADA Transition Plan
Town Attorney Jackson reviewed the proposed ADA Transition Plan with Town Council as prepared by the
engineering firm of WithersRavenel. The plan reviews each of the town’s facilities including buildings, parks,
parking lots and sidewalks along public streets, identifies ADA barriers, and outlines a five year transition plan to
gain compliance with the ADA. Keith Pugh of WithersRavenel also spoke to Council regarding the plan.

Councilmember McKenna moved to adopt the plan as presented. Councilmember Fitzsimmons seconded the
motion and in a roll call vote all voted to approve the ADA Transition Plan. Motion passed 5-0.

C. Approval of Recycling Contract
Manager Coffey reviewed the proposed recycling contract between the Town and Curbside Management
including a proposed rate increase to $3.00 per household per month up from the current rate of $2.78 beginning
in July 2020 and an increase to $3.15 plus annual adjustment based on the consumer price index beginning in July
2021. Curbside Management has been collecting recycling within the town for approximately 18 years. The
contract is proposed as a five year service contract.

3



Page 3 of 3      June 22, 2020 
  Town Council Remote Electronic 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Fitzsimmons moved to authorize the Town Manager to finalize and execute a recycling contract 
with Curbside Management. Councilmember Nagle seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted to 
approve the authorization. Motion passed 5-0. 

D. County Tax Collections Agreement
Manager Coffey has been exploring additional possibilities related to property tax collections. One of these
options is an interlocal agreement with Buncombe County to provide tax collection for the town for a fee of 2% of
all property taxes collected. Finance Officer Dozier estimates this cost to the town for collection at $62,000,
which she believes is the approximate cost of the Town’s tax collection services. Manager Coffey and Finance
Officer Dozier are recommending approval of the interlocal agreement with Buncombe County for tax collection
services.

Several members of Council raised questions for staff related to the cost of collection for contracting with the
County versus the cost of replacing an employee to fulfill the responsibility of tax collection.

Vice Mayor Jackson moved to adopt the resolution approving the Interlocal Agreement for tax collection and
appointment of the Buncombe County Tax Collector as the tax collector for the Town. Councilmember Sherrill
seconded the motion and in a roll call vote Vice Mayor Jackson, Councilmember Sherrill and Councilmember
Fitzsimmons voted in favor of the motion. Councilmember McKenna and Councilmember Nagle cast dissenting
votes on the motion. Motion passed 3-2.

E. Adoption of FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance
Town Council held a public hearing on the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget on June 9 and had a period open for
submission of public comments. No comment was received by the public on the budget. The budget ordinance
and fee schedule proposed for adoption reflected the revisions requested by Town Council during the budget
process.

Councilmember Sherrill moved to adopt the 2020-2021 budget ordinance and fee schedule. Vice Mayor Jackson
seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted to approve the change order. Motion passed 5-0.

F. Quarterly Report: Public Works & Water
Public Works Director Pennell presented Town Council with the quarterly report for public works and water.

8. Adjournment
Councilmember Fitzsimmons made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Nagle seconded and in a roll
call vote all voted to adjourn the Council’s meeting at 8:57 p.m. Motion passed 4-1 with Councilmember Nagle voting
nay.

__________________________________________ 
James Eller, Interim Town Clerk 

4



Page 1 of 2      July 14, 2020 
     Joint Meeting of 

Town Council and Planning and Zoning Board 
Remote Electronic Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville    Joint Meeting of Town Council and Planning and Zoning Board 
State of North Carolina Tuesday, July14, 2020 

Remote Electronic Meeting 
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83012730588 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for a joint meeting with the Planning and Zoning Board meeting on 
Tuesday, July 14, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. as an electronic video meeting via Zoom Meeting.  

Councilmembers remotely present were: Mayor Al Root, Vice Mayor Doug Jackson, and Councilmembers Andrew 
Nagle, Dottie Sherrill, Jeffrey McKenna and Patrick Fitzsimmons. 

Planning and Zoning Board Members present were: Chairman Gary Burge, Vice Chairman Catherine Cordell and 
Member John Chase.    

Staff members remotely present were: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Planning Director 
James Eller, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent Duncan. 

1. Call to Order
Mayor Al Root called the meeting to order on behalf of Town Council at 6:04 p.m.
Chairman Burge called the meeting to order on behalf of the Planning and Zoning Board at 6:04 p.m.

2. Open Discussion Between Town Council and the Planning and Zoning Board
Mayor Root noted that he wished for the meeting to be an open discussion between Town Council and the Planning
and Zoning Board, then recognized Public Works Director Dale Pennell and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent
Duncan who were appearing to discuss particulars related to the expansion of the Town’s water system. Mr. Pennell
described the progress of the waterline expansion project along Ollie Weaver Road and Clarks Chapel Road and the
schedule for the proposed water plant expansion which is about a 5 year process from beginning to completion. Mr.
Duncan spoke regarding the difference between the amount of water the current plant can withdraw from the river and
the amount of water the plant can produce. Ms. Coffey and Mr. Pennell spoke regarding conversations between the
Town and the Town of Mars Hill related to an expired agreement between the two jurisdictions for Weaverville to
provide water to Mars Hill in the event of an emergency.

Mr. Burge spoke regarding the recent work by the Planning and Zoning Board concerning the Town’s subdivision
ordinance. Mr. Eller and Ms. Jackson also spoke to the proposed structuring of the subdivision ordinance specific to
the aim of streamlining the review process. Council reached consensus on allowing staff to approve minor
subdivisions and the Planning and Zoning Board to approve major subdivisions.

Ms. Jackson spoke to the new effective date of 160D.

5

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83012730588


Page 2 of 2      July 14, 2020 
     Joint Meeting of 

Town Council and Planning and Zoning Board 
Remote Electronic Meeting Minutes 

Ms. Cordell noted her desire to require sidewalks for new single family developments. Council reached consensus to 
include sidewalk requirements of new single family residential development within the subdivision ordinance.  

Mr. Burge noted his desire to incorporate additional design standards within the sign ordinance. 

Mayor Root spoke regarding his desire to have a member of Council serve as a liaison between Council and the 
Board. Mayor Root also requested the Board offer a recommendation to Council on the structure of the Board 
including an opinion on the possibility of moving the makeup of the Board from 5 regular members and two alternates 
to 7 regular members. The Board agreed to discuss at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board and forward a 
recommendation on to Town Council.  

3. Adjournment
Mayor Root declared the meeting adjourned on behalf of Town Council at 7:35p.m.
Chairman Burge declared the meeting adjourned on behalf of the Planning and Zoning Board at 7:35 p.m.

__________________________________________ 
James Eller, Town Clerk 

6



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: July 27,  2020 

SUBJECT: Tax Collector’s Settlement – Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

PRESENTER: Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Tax Settlement for FY 2019-2020 
Listing of Delinquent Taxpayers 
Resolution Approving the Tax Collector’s Settlement for FY 
2019-2020 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Tax Collector is required by law to provide a settlement for each tax year which 
includes a listing of all delinquent taxes. The FY 2019-2020 tax settlement is 
attached and shows a current year tax collection rate of 98.48%.  

Under the newly adopted interlocal agreement with Buncombe County, collection 
efforts will be made not only on the current tax bills that are due out in August, but 
also the delinquent tax accounts through the use of levy, attachment, garnishment 
and foreclosure. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of the Tax Collector’s Settlement for FY 2019-2020 taxes: 

I move that Town Council approve the Resolution Approving the Tax 
Collector’s Settlement for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.  

7



Town of Weaverville 

YEAR END REPORT

 FY 2019-20 

6[30[2020 

Real Property: $ 783,958,380 
Real Property Discoveries: 1,122,100 

Total Real Property: $ 785,080,480 
Personal: 73,730,921 
Personal Discoveries: 229,087 

Total Personal: 73,960,008 
Public Utilities: 5,406,640 
Exemption: (9,473,150) 
Releases: (2,792,494) 

Total Tax Value $ 852,181,484 

Tax Levy @.38 cents per $100 

Real Property: 2,983,306 
Personal Property: 281,048 

Public Utilities: $ 20,545 
Less Under $5 Adjustment (47) 
Total Public Utilities: 20,498 
Exemption: (35,998) 
Releases: (10,611) 

Total Levy (Total Billed) $ 3,238,243 

Total Current Year Collections $ 3,188,899 

% Collected 98.48% 

Total Left to be Collected: $ 49,344 

Prior Years Paid $ 10,147 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT OF THE TAX COLLECTOR 

FOR THE 2019-2020 TAX YEAR 

WHEREAS, NCGS § 105-352 requires that settlement be made with the Tax 
Collector for the taxes charged to the Tax Collector in the previous tax year prior to 
delivery of the tax receipts to the Tax Collector for the current tax year, said settlement 
being conducted in accordance with NCGS § 105-373; and 

WHEREAS, NCGS § 105-373 requires that settlement be made for both taxes 
charged to the Tax Collector in the previous tax year, and for all delinquent taxes charged 
to the Tax Collector, there being a specified format for current year settlements, but not 
delinquent taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Weaverville Town Council has received a proposed settlement for 
the 2019-2020 tax year taxes, and all delinquent taxes charged to the Tax Collector for 
prior tax years; 

Now, therefore, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. The Settlement for the 2019-2020 taxes charged to the Tax Collector is hereby
approved. The Board finds:

a. All prepayments received by the Tax Collector were properly deposited;
b. The settlement is in proper form; and
c. A diligent effort was made to collect from the persons who were legally

obligated to pay their taxes for the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

2. The Settlement for the delinquent taxes charged to the Tax Collector for the
previous fiscal years is hereby approved. The Town Council finds that the settlement
for the delinquent taxes is in an appropriate form.

THIS the 27th day of July, 2020.

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

_____________________________________________ 
Allan P. Root, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

________________________________________ 
James Eller, Town Clerk 

16



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: July 27, 2020 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Police & Fire Departments  

Presenter:  Town Finance Director 

Attachments: Budget Amendment Form  

Description: 

A portion of each quarterly distribution the Town receives from the ABC Store must be 

allocated to Alcohol Education, and Law Enforcement activities.  For the quarter ending 

6/30/2020 the Town received $1,189.62 for Alcohol Education and $849.73 for Law 

Enforcement. 

Occasionally the Town’s Fire Department receives private donations from the public.   On 

6/24/2020 the Town received a donation of $100. 

The attached budget amendment is necessary to in order to include these funds in the fiscal 

year 2019-2020 budget. 

Action Requested: 

Town Manager recommends approval of the attached Budget Amendment. 

17



Budget Amendment 

Town of Weaverville 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

Account Account Description Transfer Amount 
010-430-431-26400 Police – Alcohol Ed & Prevention $1,189.62 
010-430-431-26450 Police – ABC Law Enforcement $849.73 
010-430-434-26600 Fire – Contributory Expense $100.00 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

Account Account Description Transfer Amount 
010-004-300-06045 ABC Store – Alcohol Education      $1,189.62 
010-004-300-06050 ABC Store – Police Dept Revenue    $849.73 
010-004-300-09026 Contributions Fire Dept    $100.00 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.         
ABC Distribution for 4th Quarter 2020; Donation to Weaverville Fire Department 

Authorized by Finance Officer Date 

Authorized by Town Manager Date 

Authorized by Town Council (if applicable) Date 

Budget Ordinance Section 7: 
B. The Budget Officer or his/her designee is hereby authorized to distribute departmental funds based upon the line

item budgets and make expenditures therefrom, in accordance with the Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act. 

C. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may authorize transfers between line items, expenditures and revenues,
within a department or division without limitation and without a report being required.

D. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may transfer amounts up to 5%, but not to exceed $10,000 monthly, between 
departments, including contingency appropriations, but only within the same fund. The Budget Officer must make
an official report on such transfers at a subsequent regular meeting of Town Council. 

E. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by Town
Council, as a budget amendment.

18



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: July 27, 2020  

Subject: Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Pay & Position Classification Plan 

Presenter:  Town Manager  

Attachments:  Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Pay & Position Classification Plan 

Description: 

The Town’s Pay and Position Classification Plan was last approved in June of 2019 and must be 
reviewed and adopted annually by Town Council. The Town Manager recommends adoption of the 
the attached updated Pay Plan and Position Classification Plan for fiscal year 2020-2021. This 
updated Plan reflects no adjustment for a cost of living increase consistent with the approved fiscal 
year 2020-2021 budget. The Plan does include the removal of the Tax Collector position, pursuant 
to recent action by Town Council to enter into an interlocal agreement with Buncombe County for 
the Town’s tax collections. The Plan also revises the title of “Deputy Police Chief” to “Assistant 
Police Chief,” although this position has not been filled. 

Council Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends adoption of the attached Pay and Position Classification Plan for 
fiscal year 2020-2021. 

19



page 1 of 2

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE
PAY PLAN & POSITION CLASSIFICATION PLAN
FY 2020-2021 

FLSA
GRADE CLASSIFICATION STATUS MINIMUM MID-POINT MAXIMUM

8 26,280.44$    32,537.81$    38,795.19$     

9 Maintenance Worker Non-Exempt 27,594.46$    34,164.70$    40,734.94$     

10 28,974.19$    35,872.94$    42,771.69$     

11 Senior Maintenance Worker Non-Exempt 30,422.89$    37,666.59$    44,910.28$     

12 Equipment Operator Non-Exempt 31,944.04$    39,549.91$    47,155.79$     

13 33,541.24$    41,527.41$    49,513.58$     

14 Police Records Specialist Non-Exempt 35,218.30$    43,603.78$    51,989.26$     
Administrative Assistant Non-Exempt
Financial Administrative Assistant Non-Exempt

15 Firefighter Non-Exempt 36,979.22$    45,783.97$    54,588.72$     
Meter Technician Non-Exempt

16 Police Officer Non-Exempt 38,828.18$    48,073.17$    57,318.16$     
School Resource Officer Non-Exempt
Utility Maintenance Crew Leader Non-Exempt
Water Plant Operator Non-Exempt

17 Chief Treatment Plant Operator Non-Exempt 40,769.59$    50,476.83$    60,184.07$     

18 Fire Engineer Non-Exempt 42,808.07$    53,000.67$    63,193.27$     
Public Works Supervisor Trainee/Assistant Non-Exempt

19 Police Corporal Non-Exempt 44,948.47$    55,650.70$    66,352.93$     
Police Detective Non-Exempt
Fire Lieutenant Non-Exempt
Finance Specialist Non-Exempt

20 Town Clerk Exempt 47,195.89$    58,433.24$    69,670.58$     

21 Fire Captain Non-Exempt 49,555.69$    61,354.90$    73,154.11$     
Police Sergeant Non-Exempt
Senior Police Detective Non-Exempt
Planner / Code Enforcer Non-Exempt

22 Fire Marshal Exempt 52,033.47$    64,422.64$    76,811.81$     

23 Fire Battalion Chief Non-Exempt 54,635.15$    67,643.78$    80,652.40$     
Public Works Supervisor Non-Exempt
Water Distribution Supervisor Non-Exempt
Police Lieutenant Non-Exempt

20



page 2 of 2

24 57,366.90$    71,025.96$    84,685.02$     

25 Deputy Fire Chief Exempt 60,235.25$    74,577.26$    88,919.28$     
Assistant Police Chief Exempt
Water Treatment Plant Supervisor Non-Exempt

26 Planning Director Exempt 63,247.01$    78,306.13$    93,365.24$     

27 Water Superintendent Exempt 66,409.36$    82,221.43$    98,033.50$     

28 69,729.83$    86,332.50$    102,935.18$   

29 Finance Director Exempt 73,216.32$    90,649.13$    108,081.94$   
Fire Chief Exempt
Police Chief Exempt

30 Public Works Director Exempt 76,877.14$    95,181.59$    113,486.03$   

31 80,721.00$    99,940.66$    119,160.33$   

32 84,757.05$    104,937.70$ 125,118.35$   

Town Manager - Exempt; Pay established by employment agreement

Town Attorney - Exempt; Pay established by employment agreement

Exempt = Classification eligible to be exempt from the Wage and Hour provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

21



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: July 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Water Commitment Extension – The Holston Development at 
135 Monticello Road 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENT: Letter Requesting Extension 
Water Commitment Letter dated 18 June 2019 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Crest Residential, LLC, is the owner of 135 Monticello Road (the former Stump Dump 
property) and is actively grading the property for an apartment complex consistent with 
the R-12 zoning that is currently known as The Holston Development.  

Town Council approved a water commitment for the project and that letter was issued on 
June 18, 2019. Due to a large amount of unsuitable soils encountered on the property, the 
construction of the waterline has not yet been able to commence but is expected in the very 
near future. Civil Design Concepts, P.A., is the engineer on the project and, on behalf of the 
owner and developer, is requesting an extension of the water commitment. 

The Public Works Director recommends the extension of this water commitment for 
another year as allowed under Section 30-77 of the Town Code, upon payment of the 
additional water commitment fee of $500.00.  

The Town Manager and Town Attorney have reviewed this request and are in agreement as 
well.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to consider the following motion: 

I move that we approve a one year extension of the water commitment for Crest 
Residential, LLC’s Holston Development at 135 Monticello Road conditioned upon 
payment of the additional commitment fee of $500.00 and direct the Town Manager to 
issue a letter to this effect.  

22



23



24



25



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: July 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Appointment of a Town Council Liaison to the Planning and 
Zoning Board 

PRESENTER:  Mayor 

ATTACHMENT: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

As discussed during the recent joint meeting between Town Council and the Planning and 
Zoning Board, it was agreed that a non-voting Town Council liaison could enhance the 
communication and coordination between Town Council and the Planning and Zoning 
Board.  

Subject to Town Council’s consent, the Mayor would like to appoint Andrew Nagle as a non-
voting liaison to the Planning and Zoning Board for a one-year term beginning immediately. 
Councilmember Nagle has agreed to serve in this capacity.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to consider the following motion: 

I move that we accept the Mayor’s appointment of  Councilmember Andrew Nagle to 
serve as a non-voting liaison to the Planning and Zoning Board for a one-year term 
beginning immediately.  

26



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, July 27, 2020 

Subject: Monthly Town Manager’s Report 

Presenter:  Town Manager  

Attachments:  Monthly Report  

Description:  

Attached please find the monthly Town Manager’s report. 

Action Requested:  

No action requested. 

27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 

Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CM 

July 2020 

Coronavirus Relief Funds  
Unfortunately, the State sprung a revised and early deadline on the County for the submittal of 
reports and receipts for the initial drawdown of CRF monies, for expenditures from March 1 – June 
30. This in turn meant that the Town had a 4-day window for gathering receipts and documenting our
use of these funds to meet a Tuesday, July 14 deadline. We were able to make this happen quickly
and our initial request for reimbursement totaled $47,365.17, which leaves $18,362.83 to draw down
from between July 1 – December 30. We will be submitting monthly reimbursement requests for the
remainder of these funds for all additional coronavirus- related expenses.

Executive Orders Concerning Utility Disconnections 
The Town has complied with the Governor’s Executive Orders that prohibit water disconnections on 
residential accounts for non-payment. The Executive Order began on March 31st and is currently due 
to expire on July 29th. We understand that this prohibition is unlikely to be extended so staff will be 
working on transitioning the delinquent accounts onto payment plans in order to provide a 
reasonable period of time for customers to pay off their balances (out of 2,945 water accounts, there 
are 149 that have a delinquent balance). As we work through this process, we will likely be reviewing 
the policies and procedures that are in the Water Customer Service Policy and proposing some 
amendments for Town Council’s consideration in the future.    

Summer Series Event Cancellations 
With the consent of Mayor Root and in continued efforts to keep our community safe during the 
coronavirus crisis, the remaining August and September Saturday Summer Series events have been 
cancelled.  

Community Center Update 
The community center construction is moving along very well! We need to begin developing our 
fund-raising plan, as our Public Works Department will need to begin landscaping, placing benches 
and plants, etc. in March 20201, which seems just around the corner. The Mayor has suggested that 
we will discuss fundraising at your September 8, 2020 workshop. 

Use of Force Policy Review 
Police Chief Davis, his department leaders, our Town Attorney, and myself have been reviewing and 
revising the Weaverville Police Department’s use of force policy to determine the policy’s alignment 
with the “Eight can’t wait” reform campaign that we’ve been hearing so much about over the last 

28



couple of months. I will be sending the Mayor and Town Council the final revised policy for your 
information and thoughts within the coming weeks. 

New Waterline Progress 
The new waterline installation is progressing well, with about 40% of the pipe in he ground. We are 
projecting that this project will be complete short of the 14-month timeline by possibly 2 months, as 
long as we continue to have weather that is conducive to the continued pace of work. 

Recycling Carts 
We are continuing our evaluation of the different sizes of rolling recycling carts (64 gallon, 48 gallon 
and 24 gallon). In evaluating these options for are residents, we must still recognize that we have 
been awarded 2 grants for the recycling carts and we may or may not be able to adjust our cart size 
due to the grant awards. We will continue to try to negotiate these terms. 

Upcoming Town Council Workshops 
As a reminder, Town Council hold workshops on the second Tuesday monthly. The next workshop 
will be held on Tuesday, August 11 and the topic will include historical monuments and markers and 
the September 8 workshop topics may include discussion of the Town’s charter and fundraising plans 
for the new community center. 

29



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENT: 

July 27, 2020 

Fox Lair Crossings – Request for Reconsideration of Denial of 
Public Street Commitment 

Town Manager/Public Works Director

Request for Reconsideration 
Letter Denying Commitment 
Public Street Commitment Application 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

On May 18, 2020, Town Council considered the applications for public street commitment, 
including the one submitted by Fox Lair Crossings. Town Council took action and denied 
Fox Lair Crossings application to make Carden Drive and Camsyn Drive public streets.   

Representatives from Fox Lair Crossings have requested reconsideration of this denial. The 
reason that they submitted the request is that they did not think it was made clear to Town 
Council that they are willing to remove the entrance gate and undertake the 
testing/inspection recommended by the Public Works Director as conditions of the public 
street commitment.   

If Town Council wishes to reconsider this matter a motion to reconsider is appropriate. If 
that motion passes by a majority of Town Council, then the public street commitment 
application can be considered again, including the benefit of the public in converting these 
private streets to public and the concerns raised by staff over the condition of the streets 
and standards used for their construction. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Per their request, the Town Manager suggests discussion and reconsideration of Town 
Council’s earlier denial of the public street commitment application submitted by Fox Lair 
Crossings. 

30



From: Dale Pennell <dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Selena Coffey <scoffey@weavervillenc.org>
Cc: James Eller <jeller@weavervillenc.org>; Dale Pennell <dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org>
Subject: Fox Lair streets

Selena,

James and I met using Zoom with Fabs Corte, Michael Ferra (HOA president), and David Curren, (all
of Fox Lair) on June 24, 2020 at 9am.

Their primary concern was related to the vote on May 18 by Town Council to deny their request for
acceptance of the Fox Lair roads into the town’s system.  Due to the 16 months or so that they have
been in communication with town staff, they thought Fox Lair should have been at least given the
same treatment as Creekside.  In other words, they wished that the town could have allowed them
more time to follow through on the December 19, 2019 letter which outlined the 14 steps in the
inspection and testing plan.  They want to investigate the engineering and testing costs mentioned in
the first 9 steps in the letter, with the knowledge and approval of the HOA members and owners of
their 36 lots.  However, due to the majority of owners being non-residents and the problems with
communicating during the beginning of the COVID-19 crisis, they did not follow through promptly
following our March 11 meeting.

Their request, at this point, is that council reconsider their vote on Fox Lair, and allow them to move
forward with the process of testing and road repair with the eventual goal of asking for road
acceptance.  I told them that I would pass along their request; thus this email.

They also asked for a list of approved testing firms, so I’m sending them a separate email with the
same list that I transmitted to Creekside.

I am available at your request to discuss as needed.

Dale Pennell, PE, PLS

31

jjackson
Highlight



The Town of
 

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

Weavervi
 
l

  
le

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A

May 20, 2020 

Fox Lair Crossings Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Post Office Box 16  
Weaverville, NC 28787 

Via First Class Mail and Email to: president.foxlaircrossingsHOA@gmail.com 

Re: Public Street Commitment – Fox Lair Crossings 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On 18 May 2020 Town Council reviewed your application for a public street commitment 
for Camsyn Drive and Carden Drive. Town Council has the authority and right to determine 
the location and extent of its public street system and which streets are to be publicly 
maintained by the Town. In exercising its discretion, Town Council took action to deny 
your application based on the following: 

1. The gate currently located within the subdivision would prevent public vehicular
access.

2. As this road was originally intended to be private, Public Works did not inspect
the road construction and cannot verify that the road was built to Town
standards.

3. A visible inspection of the surface level of the street indicates several issues of
concern that will likely require substantial public expense should the street be
included within the Town’s public street system.

As your application has been denied, this matter is concluded; however, if you have any 
further questions, please feel free to give me a call or send me an email. 

Sincerely, 

Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CM 
Town Manager 

32

http://www.weavervillenc.org/
mailto:president.foxlaircrossingsHOA@gmail.com


33



34



35



36



37



38



39



Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE  

Public Street Commitment 
Application Report 

Date:  Wednesday, May 6, 2020 
Road(s): Camsyn Drive, Carden Drive 
Location: Fox Lair 
Staff:  Planning Director, James Eller; Public Works Director, Dale Pennell 
DEPARTMENT COMMENT
PW Originally intended to be private, public works did not inspect the road 

construction and cannot verify that the road was built to town standards. 
PLN Approved within the Town’s subdivision review and approval process, 

sufficient right of way exists for a public road. 
PW A cursory inspection of the roads at surface level indicates many and several 

issues which need to be corrected. Efforts by public works staff to obtain the 
original road construction plans in order to assess the condition of 
construction have been unsuccessful.  

Recommendation: Based upon the aforementioned findings, staff recommends that this 
application be denied. 

40



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: July 27, 2020  

SUBJECT: Waterline Acceptance – Fairfield Inn 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Approved Easement Plat 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Fairfield Inn on Weaver Boulevard is nearing completion. As a part of that project the 
property owner, Blue Ridge Hospitality Ventures, LLC, has completed the water 
infrastructure and those lines are ready to be accepted into the Town’s water system. A 
water easement plat is attached showing the lines and the easement area.  

The Public Works Director is requesting that Town Council accept the waterline extension 
and related improvements into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by 
the Public Works Director, Town Manager and Town Attorney. The Public Works Director 
also urges Town Council to set a waterline repair guaranty at $3,000 to cover any defects 
that might be discovered within three years of our acceptance. The Town Attorney has 
been working with the owner to get the necessary easement documents in place pending 
Town Council approval.  

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council action to (1) accept the waterline extension and related improvements into the 
Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town Manager, Town Attorney 
and Public Works Director, and (2) set the repair guaranty amount at $3,000. The following 
is suggested as a motion: 

I move that we accept the waterline extension and related improvements into the 
Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town Manager, Town 
Attorney and Public Works Director, and to set the repair guaranty amount at $3,000. 

41



42



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

July 27, 2020  

Water Treatment Plant Expansion 

Town Manager 

Resolution of Intent to Expand the Water Treatment Plant 
Basic Project Timeline and Site Plan

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The water treatment plant was completed in 1997 and has a permitted design capacity 
which allows the withdrawal and treatment of up to 1.5 million gallons of raw water 
per day from the Ivy River.  The plant was intentionally designed and permitted to be 
expanded as the demand for water grew. The Town contracted with two engineering 
firms in the last few years to analyze the need for the Town to expand its water 
treatment plant in order to meet the water demands of the Town’s customers and 
anticipated growth in the area. In 2017 both McGill & Associates and WithersRavenel 
concluded that it is time for the Town to begin the steps necessary for a plant expansion 
as originally contemplated.  

At the request of Town Council, Staff has been monitoring the usage and allocations of 
water and the capacity of the plant. The data seen in the monitoring supports the 
expansion of the water treatment plant to allow withdrawal of up to 3 million gallons of 
water per day as current permitted (a doubling of the plant’s capacity). The expansion 
project is likely to take up to 5 years to complete (see basic timeline attached). Water is 
accounted for in a public enterprise fund and is not supported by the Town’s general 
fund, including property tax revenue.  

Water continues to be viewed as a regional resource. With the Town’s support, Mars 
Hill and Marshall have been granted funds to engage in a joint study on individual 
water supplies and possible regionalization of this resource. This study and regional 
water conversations are timely as the Town begins to take concrete steps toward water 
treatment plant expansion and seeks funding participation.   

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION: 

Town Council is asked to consider adopting the attached Resolution of Intent to Expand 
the Ivy River Water Treatment Plant which authorizes staff to initiate the beginning 
steps of estimating project costs, securing financing and engineering for the project, and 
participation in discussions with neighboring jurisdiction concerning the provision of 
public water in the region. 

43



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO EXPAND  

THE IVY RIVER WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

WHEREAS, the Town owns and operates a water treatment plant that was 
completed in 1997 and has a permitted design capacity which allows the withdrawal of up 
to 1.5 million gallons of raw water per day from the Ivy River; and 

WHEREAS, the plant was designed to be expanded as the demand for water grew 
and was permitted for a withdrawal of up to 4 million gallons of raw water per day; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has and continues to monitor the actual usage of water, 
committed allocations of water, and the capacity of the water treatment plant to produce 
treated water; 

WHEREAS, consistent with professional engineering reports, the Town Council 
finds that an expansion of its water treatment plant to allow withdrawal of up to 3 million 
gallons of water per day (a doubling of the plant’s capacity) is needed in order to provide 
water to current and anticipated customers well into the future; 

Now, therefore, BE IT RESOLVED that the Weaverville Town Council intends to 
expand its Ivy River Water Treatment Plant in order to increase its withdrawal capacity to 
up to 3 million gallons of raw water per day from the Ivy River, and, to that end, authorize 
staff as follows: 

1. To continue to monitor the actual usage of water, committed allocations of water,
and the capacity of the water treatment plant to produce treated water and to
report such data to Town Council on a quarterly basis;

2. To determine the estimated project cost;
3. To consult with the USDA and other possible funding sources concerning grant

funds, loans, or other financing that might reasonably be available for the project;
4. To propose a financing plan for the project;
5. To determine and take the next steps for engaging an engineer on the project,

including compliance with NCGS § 143-64.31 which requires the Town to proceed
with a qualifications based selection process for engineering services;

6. To update a water rate study in order to include this project and its timeline;
7. To continue discussions with the Town of Mars Hill on the Town’s continued

reservation of emergency water for the Town of Mars Hill and recommend a
comprehensive interlocal agreement concerning that reservation and any potential
revenue associated with the reservation and actual water usage;

8. To participate in the joint study on individual water supplies and possible
regionalization that is being conducted by Towns of Mars Hill and Marshall in order
to determine the role of Weaverville’s water treatment plant in the provision of

44



public water in the region and the willingness of others to participate in the 
expansion of the water treatment plant;    

9. To perform any and all other tasks necessary to move this project forward; and
10. To report to Town Council on the status of the project periodically and when

requested.

THIS the 27th day of July, 2020. 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

_____________________________________________ 
Allan P. Root, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

________________________________________ 
James Eller, Town Clerk 

45



0 10 1S 20 25 

MONTH\ 

30 35 40 

PROPOSED 
20' GAlt 
(SEE DETAIL) 

PROPOSED 
INSTALL FEN 
PROPERTY U�1 ('i_

o• INSIOE 
E DETAIL) 

45 so 

46



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, July 27, 2020 

Subject: Labor Day Fireworks Event 

Presenter:  Town Manager  

Attachments:  Information provided by Pyrotecnico 

Description:  

As Town Council is aware, in cancelling our July 4 fireworks and celebration, our pyrotechnics 
company allowed us to postpone our fireworks to Saturday, September 5 at no charge. 
Unfortunately, with no improvement in the COVID-19 crisis, we must now consider whether or not 
we will be able to safely hold this fireworks event on September 5.  

We have already paid a deposit of $10,750 (just over half of our total contractual amount of $19,500) 
to Pyrotecnico for our fireworks show. I have negotiated with our fireworks vendor, Pyrotecnico, 
and offer the following options for Town Council’s consideration: 

Option 1: 

Option 2: 

Go ahead with a Labor Day fireworks event and look at alternative locations and 
ways of displaying the fireworks. Pyrotecnico has shared a presentation (attached) 
depicting other jurisdictions’ ways of holding their shows during the COVID19 crisis. 

Request a second postponement and immediately get on Pyrotecnico’s schedule for 
July 4, 2021, which will add a 15% postponement fee ($2,925) to our remaining 
payment next year. This will bring the Town’s total fireworks expenses to $22,425, 
but because we have already paid a portion ($10,750) of the cost, the Town will need 
to pay the remaining balance of $11,675 (balance due $8,750 + 15% fee). 

Option 3: Cancellation of the fireworks order altogether this year, whereby the Town loses the 
$10,750 that it has already deposited with Pyrotecnico. If the Town cancels 
altogether but decides later to hold a fireworks show next year, perhaps for July 4, 
we will likely have problems re-scheduling due the number of other jurisdictions that 
have had to cancel this year as we have, but are planning to hold their fireworks 
shows next year. 

Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends Town Council’s discussion and direction to staff. 

47



48



Click Here

49

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=B2B5x8vFXLM
mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


50

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


CITY OF LOS ANGELES JULY 4, 2020

51

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


52

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


53

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


●

●

●

●

 

54

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wpb.org%2Fevents&data=02%7C01%7CMPinak%40wpb.org%7C7a9da2c8b3de42d49e9d08d8234fb3ab%7Ca2709f4de440488c85f0c504b3e46af2%7C0%7C0%7C637298172512829123&sdata=lH7svCdhlkEiT53I2MvPY%2Fh8S%2F70VzQVVIkVUdapzzM%3D&reserved=0


●

●

●
●
●

●

●
●

55

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


56

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


●
●

●
●

●

●

57

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


58

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


●

●
●
●

●
●
●

59

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


60

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


61

https://livenation.com/drivein/#faq
mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


62

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


●
●

●

63

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


64

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


65

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


●
●
●
●
●

●
●

●

66

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


67

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


68

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


❏

❏

❏

69

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


70

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


71

mailto:info@pyrotecnico.com


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, July 27, 2020 

Subject: Planning Department Report for the 2nd Quarter of Calendar 
Year 2020 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: Planning Department Report – Q2, 2020 

Description: 

Attached you will find a report reflective of permits issued in April, May and June 2020 and 
Planning and Zoning Board and Zoning Board of Adjustment activity during the same time. 

Also noted is an update on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, which staff is proud to report 
that each stated goal given the highest priority upon adoption of the CLUP last July has 
been addressed. 

Action Requested: 

None 

72



Planning Department Report – Q2, 2020 

Total Zoning Permits Issued: 19 

Residential: 
Single family dwellings: 7 Internal upfit or accessory structure: 7 

Commercial: 
New Commercial: 0 Internal upfit or accessory structure: 5 

Sign Permits: 4 

Planning and Zoning Board Activity: 

April: The April meeting of the Board was cancelled in the early days of COVID-19 response. 

May: The Board offered a positive recommendation to Town Council on a major subdivision final plat 
for phase one of Greenwood Park. 

June: The Board held discussions with staff related to the effect of certain development approvals on 
town resources such as water and residential development approvals. 

Zoning Board of Adjustment Activity:  

With no actionable applications, the Zoning Board of Adjustment did not meet during this time. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update: 

At one year since the adoption of the comprehensive land use plan, each stated goal given the highest 
priority has been accomplished or addressed. Staff will begin conversations with the Planning and 
Zoning Board in August to begin the reprioritization of the remaining goals which were given medium 
priority upon implementation last July. 

73


	Notice of Remote Electronic Meeting - 7-27-2020
	2020-6-22 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes - draft with jj revisions
	July 14 2020 -Town Council Joint Meeting with Planning Board Minutes - with jj revisions
	Tax Collector's Settlement for FY 2019-2020 - July 2020
	Tax Collector's Settlement for FY 2019-2020 - July 2020
	Tax Collector's Settlement for FY 2019-2020 - July 2020
	Tax Collector's Settlement for FY 2019-2020 - July 2020
	Tax Collector's Settlement for FY 2019-2020 - July 2020
	Budget Amendment Form - Police & Fire Dept_ 7-27-20
	Pay and Position Classification Plan Agenda Item 7-27-2020
	Agenda Item Summary Pay and Classification Plan
	Town of Weaverville Pay Plan FY20-21
	Class System


	Water Commitment Extension - Holston - July 2020
	Appointment of TC Liaison to P&Z Board - July 2020
	Town Managers Monthly Report Agenda Item
	TM report agenda item summary
	TM Report July 2020 final1

	Fox Lair Crossings - Request for Reconsideration - July 2020
	Waterline Acceptance - Fairfield Inn - July 2020
	Water Treatment Plant Expansion - July 2020
	Labor Day Fireworks Event Agenda Item Final
	Fireworks agenda item summary
	POWER OF CELEBRATION

	Planning Department Report - Q2, 2020
	Planning Department Report - Q2, 2020.pdf
	Zoning Permit Report - Q2, 2020.pdf




